Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon; Cdinfotech-Manisha

Subject: Re: Hp128nw Laser Printer for AMD Lounge
Hi Sir,

Please find below is the quotation ,

1) HP Laserjet M128FW Printer :- Rs. 23000+18% per unit with 1 yr Warranty.
Ready stock

Freight charges - At actual for Ahmadabad delivery

Payment :- 100% advance with Purchase Order.

Best Regards,

Vaishali

Board: +91-22-6615 2040 / 6615 2041 / 6615 2042 / 6615 2043

225, Prabhadevi Unigue Ind. Estate, Off Veer Savarkar Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025, C CF lhfﬂwarﬂ
Email: vaishali@cdinfoware.com | Web : www. cdinfoware_com
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Frnt this maa only If absolutely necessary. Save Faper. Save Trees.”
Thia e-mall message (includng any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It showld not be used by anyone wha 8 not the origina
d recipeent. [he recipient acknowledges that cd Infoware. are unabée o exe coniral or ensure of guarantes on the Inkegnty oifover the contents of the T b
contained in e-mall transmissions and no bindeeg nature of the meas: mghed or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with due suthority of od Infowane
Before opening any attachments phease chieck them for viruses and defa

On 22-01-2024 14:33, Herambraj Sonawane wrote:

Dear Vaishali

Kindly provide rate for below

1 Quantity —

Hp128nw Laser Printer for AMD Lounge

Ahamdabad airport delivery location

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737






